July 8, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Kevin P. Hsueh, Chief

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Environmental Review Branch B
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection

Haimanot Yilma, Project Manager /RA/
Environmental Review Branch B
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection

Nathan Goodman, Project Manager /RA/
Environmental Review Branch B
Environmental Protection

and Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection

NRC-038-B
Submitted: June 20, 2014

TRANSCRIPT FOR THE JUNE 8, 2011 INFORMAL INFORMATION -
GATHERING MEETING FOR THE PROPOSED DEWEY-BURDOCK,
CROW BUTTE NORTH TREND, AND CROW BUTTE LICENSE
RENEWAL IN-SITU URANIUM RECOVERY PROJECTS IN PINE
RIDGE, SD (DOCKET NOS. 040-09075 AND 040-08943)

Enclosed please find the meeting transcript from the June 8, 2011 Informal Information -

Gathering Meeting for the proposed Dewey-Burdock, Crow Butte North Trend, and Crow Butte

License Renewal /In-Situ Uranium Recovery Projects held at Prairie Wind Casino and Hotel.

Please note that there has not been any corrections made to the transcript as such some words

and/or phrases may have been misspelled. The presentation and attendance list for this

meeting is also included in this document.

CONTACT:

Haimanot Yilma, DWMEP/FSME
(301) 415-8029

Nathan Goodman, DWMEP/FSME
(301) 415-2703

Enclosures: As Stated
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